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ORGANIZATIONS
Information for the various organizations is grouped according to headquarters location.
The directory is updated annually for the printed GUIDE and periodically for the Online GUIDE. If you have difficulty reaching an organization, 

please let us know. We will help you find the organization and take the opportunity to update the information in the Online GUIDE.

Visit the Online GUIDE for more organizations, expanded information and hot links. www.disaster-resource.com/organizations

 INTERNATIONAL, NATIONAL, REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

CANADA & INTERNATIONAL

These organizations’ headquarters are 
located outside of the United States. 

BCMIE Australia
www.bcmie-australia.org

Business Continuity Institute
www.thebci.org

Business Continuity 
Planning Asia (BCP)
www.bcpasia.com

Canada, Government of the 
Northwest Territories (GNWT)
Emergency Measures Organization 
www.maca.gov.nt.ca

Canada, Province of Alberta 
Emergency Management Agency
http://aema.alberta.ca

Canada, Province of British Columbia 
Provincial Emergency Program (PEP)
www.pep.bc.ca 

Canada, Province of Manitoba 
Emergency Measures Organization 
www.gov.mb.ca/emo

Canada, Province of New Brunswick 
Emergency Measures Organization 
www.gnb.ca/cnb/emo-omu/index-e.asp 

Canada, Province of 
Newfoundland & Labrador
Emergency Measures Organization 
www.ma.gov.nl.ca/ma/fes/emo/

Canada, Province of Nova Scotia 
Emergency Management Office 
www.gov.ns.ca/emo/ 

Canada, Province of Ontario 
Emergency Management Ontario 
www.emergencymanagementontario.ca/
english/home.html

Canada, Province of Prince 
Edward Island 
Emergency Measures Organization 
www.gov.pe.ca

Canada, Province of Quebec
Public Security
www.msp.gouv.qc.ca/secivile/index_en.asp 

Canada, Province of Saskatchewan 
Emergency Management Organization
www.cpsp.gov.sk.ca/SaskEMO

Canada, Province of Yukon 
Emergency Measures Organization 
www.community.gov.yk.ca/emo

Canadian Centre for Emergency 
Preparedness (CCEP)
www.ccep.ca

Canadian Centre for Occupational 
Health & Safety (CCOHS)
www.ccohs.ca

Canadian Red Cross
www.redcross.ca

Center for Disaster Management & 
Humanitarian Assistance (CDMHA)
www.cdmha.org

Continuity Forum
www.continuityforum.org

Crisis Navigator Institute 
for Crisis Research
www.crisisnavigator.org

CSA Learning Centre
https://learningcentre.csa.ca

Disaster Recovery Information 
Exchange (DRIE)
www.drie.org

www.drie-atlantic.org

www.driecentral.org

www.drieottawa.org 

www.drie-swo.org 

http://toronto.drie.org 

www.drie-west.org

www.reco-quebec.org

Disaster Recovery 
Institute (DRI) Canada
www.dri.ca

DMS Foundation
www.dmsfoundation.org

Emergency Preparedness 
for Industry & Commerce 
Council (EPICC)
www.epicc.org

IAEM Canada
www.iaem-canada.ca

Industrial Accident Prevention 
Association (IAPA)
www.iapa.ca

Institute for Catastrophic Loss 
Reduction 
www.iclr.org

Institute of Geological & Nuclear 
Sciences
www.gns.cri.nz/

International Air Transport 
Association (IATA)
www.iata.org

International Aviation Fire Protection 
Association (IAFPA)
www.iafpa.org.uk

International Emergency 
Management Society (TIEMS)
www.tiems.org

Justice Institute of British Columbia, 
Emergency Management Division
www.jibc.bc.ca/emergency

Pan American Health Organization 
(PAHO)
www.paho.org

Public Safety Canada
www.publicsafety.gc.ca

Royal United Services Institute (RUSI)
www.rusi.org

World Health Organization (WHO)
www.who.int

UNITED STATES, NATIONAL

These organizations’ headquarters 
are located within the United States. 

AFCOM
www.afcom.com

Amateur Radio Disaster 
Services (ARDS)
www.ares.org

American Academy of Medical 
Administrators (AAMA)
www.aameda.org

American Bio-Recovery 
Association (ABRA)
www.americanbiorecovery.com

American Hospital Association (AHA)
www.aha.org

American Industrial Hygiene 
Association (AIHA)
www.aiha.org

American Institute of Chemical 
Engineers (AIChE)
www.aiche.org

American Lifelines Alliance (ALA)
www.americanlifelinesalliance.org

American Psychological 
Association (APA)
www.apa.org

American Public Works Association
www.apwa.net

American Radio Relay League (ARRL)
www.arrl.org

American Red Cross
www.redcross.org

American Society for 
Industrial Security (ASIS)
www.asisonline.org

American Society of 
Civil Engineers (ASCE)
www.asce.org

American Society of Safety 
Engineers (ASSE)
www.asse.org

APCO International
www.apco911.org

Applied Technology Council
www.ATCouncil.org

ARMA International
www.arma.org

Association for Enterprise 
Information (AFEI)
www.afei.org

Association for Facilities Engineering 
(AFE)
www.afe.org

Association of Certified Fraud 
Examiners (ACFE)
www.cfenet.com 

Association of Contingency Planners 
(ACP)
www.acp-international.com

Association of Energy Engineers
www.AEEcenter.org
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Association of Environmental 
& Engineering Geologists (AEG)
www.aegweb.org

Association of State Dam 
Safety Officials (ASDSO)
www.damsafety.org

Association of State 
Floodplain Managers (ASFPM)
www.floods.org

Association of Traumatic 
Stress Specialists (ATSS)
www.atss.info

Building Owners and Managers 
Association International (BOMA)
www.boma.org

Building Seismic Safety Council
www.bssconline.org

Business Network of 
Emergency Resources (BNET)
www.bnetinc.org

Center for Earthquake 
Research & Information
University Of Memphis (CERI)
www.ceri.memphis.edu

Center for Excellence in 
Disaster Management & 
Humanitarian Assistance
www.coe-dmha.org

Center for Internet Security
www.cisecurity.org

Center for Technology 
Commercialization
www.ctc.org

Centers for Disease
Control & Prevention (CDC)
www.cdc.gov

Central U.S. Earthquake 
Consortium (CUSEC)
www.cusec.org

CERT Coordination Center
www.cert.org

Chartered Property Casualty 
Underwriters Society (CPCU)
www.cpcusociety.org

COMCARE Alliance
www.comcare.org

COMMON
www.common.org

Conference Board
www.conference-board.org/security

Contingency Planning 
Exchange (CPE)
www.cpeworld.org

Dart Center for Journalism & Trauma
www.dartcenter.org

Disaster Preparedness & Emergency 
Response Association (DERA)
www.disasters.org

Disaster Research Center
www.udel.edu/DRC

DRI International
www.drii.org

Earthquake Engineering 
Research Institute (EERI)
www.eeri.org

Emergency Information 
Infrastructure Partnership (EIIP)
www.emforum.org

Emergency Management 
Accreditation Program (EMAP)
www.emaponline.org

Emergency Medicine 
Learning & Resource Center
www.emlrc.org

Employee Assistance 
Professionals Association (EAP)
www.eapassn.org

Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA)
www.fema.gov 

Serving: CT, MA, ME, NH, RI, VT
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regioni

Serving: NY, NJ, Puerto Rico, 
Virgin Islands
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionii

Serving: DC, DE, MD, PA, VA, WV
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regioniii

Serving: AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, 
NC, SC, TN
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regioniv

Serving: IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionv

Serving: AR, LA, NM, OK, TX
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionvi

Serving: IA, KS, MO, NE
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionvii

Serving: CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionviii

Serving: AZ, CA, HI, NV, Guam, 
Commonwealth of the Northern 
Mariana Islands, Republic of the 
Marshall Islands, Federated States of 
Micronesia, American Samoa
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionix

Serving: AK, ID, OR, WA
www.fema.gov/about/regions/regionx

Feeding America
http://feedingamerica.org

Global Warming International 
Center (GWIC)
www.GlobalWarming.net

Government Emerging 
Technology Alliance (GETA)
www.getaevents.org

Healthcare Information 
& Management Systems 
Society (HIMSS)
www.himss.org

High Technology Crime 
Investigation Association (HTCIA)
www.htcia.org

Home Safety Council
www.homesafetycouncil.org

Humane Society of the United States
www.humanesociety.org/disaster

Information Systems 
Security Association (ISSA)
www.issa.org

InfraGard
www.infragard.net

Infrastructure Security 
Partnership (TISP)
www.tisp.org

Institute for Business 
& Home Safety (IBHS)
www.ibhs.org

Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA)
www.theiia.org

Insurance Information Institute
www.iii.org

International Association 
of Arson Investigators (IAAI)
www.firearson.com

International Association 
of Dive Rescue Specialists
www.iadrs.org

International Association of 
Emergency Managers (IAEM)
www.iaem.com

International Association 
of Fire Chiefs (IAFC)
www.iafc.org

International Association 
of Marine Investigators (IAMI)
www.iamimarine.org

International Association 
of Privacy Professionals (IAPP)
www.privacyassociation.org

International City/County 
Management Association (ICMA)
www.icma.org

International Code Council (ICC)
www.iccsafe.org

International Critical Incident 
Stress Foundation (ICISF)
www.icisf.org

International Disaster 
Recovery Association (IDRA)
www.idra.com

International Facility 
Management Association (IFMA)
www.ifma.org

International Society for Traumatic 
Stress Studies (ISTSS)
www.istss.org

International Window Film 
Association (IWFA)
www.iwfa.com

Internet Security Alliance
www.isalliance.org

ISACA
www.isaca.org

IT Governance Institute
www.itgi.org

Joint Commission
www.jcaho.org

Masonry Society
www.masonrysociety.org

Mennonite Disaster Service
www.MDS.MENNONITE.net

Mercy Corps
www.mercycorps.org

Multidisciplinary Center 
for Earthquake Engineering 
Research (MCEER)
http://mceer.buffalo.edu

Multihazard Mitigation Council
www.nibs.org/MMC/mmchome.html

National Academies
www.nationalacademies.org

National Academies of 
Emergency Dispatch (NAED)
www.emergencydispatch.org

National Association for 
Search & Rescue (NASAR)
www.nasar.org

National Association of 
Catastrophe Adjusters (NACA)
www.nacatadj.org 

National Association of Emergency 
Medical Technicians (NAEMT)
www.naemt.org

National Association of EMS
Physicians (NAEMSP)
www.naemsp.org

National Center for 
Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder
www.ncptsd.va.gov

National Defense Industrial 
Association (NDIA)
www.ndia.org

National Emergency 
Communications Institute (NECI)
www.neci911.com

National Emergency 
Management Association (NEMA)
www.nemaweb.org

National Emergency Number 
Association (NENA)
www.nena.org

National Environmental 
Health Association (NEHA)
www.neha.org

National Fire Protection 
Association (NFPA)
www.nfpa.org

National Fire Sprinkler 
Association (NFSA)
www.nfsa.org

UNITED STATES, NATIONAL & REGIONAL

continued on page 154
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UNITED STATES, NATIONAL & REGIONAL

ORGANIZATIONS

National Hydrological 
Warning Council
http://hydrologicwarning.org/

National Institute for Urban 
Search & Rescue (NIUSR)
www.niusr.org

National Lightning Safety Institute
www.lightningsafety.com

National Meditation Center 
for World Peace
www.nationalmeditation.org

National Mental Health 
Information Center
www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov

National Organization 
for Victim Assistance (NOVA)
www.trynova.org 

National Safety Council (NSC)
www.nsc.org

National Sheriffs' Association
www.sheriffs.org

National Voluntary Organizations 
Active in Disaster
www.nvoad.org

National Watershed Coalition
www.watershedcoalition.org

Natural Hazards Center
www.colorado.edu/hazards/

Natural Hazards Project (NHP)
www.oas.org/nhp

Next of Kin Registry (NOKR)
www.nokr.org

Northeast States Emergency 
Consortium (NESEC)
www.nesec.org

Operation USA
www.opusa.org

PRISM International
www.prismintl.org

Private & Public Businesses, Inc.
www.ppbi.org

Property Loss Research Bureau
www.plrb.org

Public Agency Risk Managers 
Association (PARMA)
www.parma.com

Public Entity Risk Institute
www.riskinstitute.org

Public Risk Management 
Association (PRIMA)
www.primacentral.org

Public Utilities Risk Management 
Association (PURMA)
www.purma.org

Restoration Industry Association
www.restorationindustry.org

Risk & Insurance 
Management Society (RIMS)
www.rims.org

Salvation Army
www.salvationarmyusa.org

SANS Institute
www.sans.org

Securities Industry and Financial 
Markets Association (SIFMA)
www.sifma.org

Security Industry Association (SIA)
www.siaonline.org

Seismological Society of America
www.seismosoc.org

SHARE
www.share.org

Society for Human Resource 
Management (SHRM)
www.shrm.org

Society for Risk Analysis
www.sra.org

Southern California 
Earthquake Center (SCEC)
www.scec.org

Storage Networking Industry 
Association (SNIA)
www.snia.org

U.S. Geological Survey Earthquake 
Hazards Program
http://earthquake.usgs.gov

U.S. Geological Survey: 
Landslide Hazards Program
http://landslides.usgs.gov

U.S. Veterans Affairs Department
www.va.gov/

Wall Street Technology 
Association (WSTA)
www.wsta.org 

Weather Research Center
www.wxresearch.com

Western States Seismic Policy 
Council (WSSPC)
www.wsspc.org

ALABAMA

Alabama Association of 
Emergency Managers
www.aaem.us

Association of Contingency Planners

Stanley Zimmerman
E-mail: stanley_zimmerman@hotmail.com

State of Alabama, 
Emergency Management Agency
www.ema.alabama.gov

State of Alabama, Homeland Security 
www.homelandsecurity.alabama.gov

ALASKA

State of Alaska, Division of Homeland 
Security & Emergency Management
www.ak-prepared.com 

AMERICAN SAMOA

American Samoa Homeland Security 
Tel: (011)(684) 699-6415

ARIZONA

Arizona Emergency 
Services Association
www.azaesa.org

Association of Contingency Planners

www.azacp.org/

State of Arizona, Division of 
Emergency Management
www.dem.state.az.us

State of Arizona, Homeland Security
www.homelandsecurity.az.gov

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Emergency Management 
Association (AEMA)
www.adem.arkansas.gov/documents/
AEMA/index.htm

Association Contingency Planners

http://arkansas.acp-international.com/

State of Arkansas, Dept of 
Emergency Management
www.adem.arkansas.gov

CALIFORNIA

American Red Cross, 
Orange County Chapter
www.oc-redcross.org

Association of Contingency 
Planners (ACP)

http://la.acp-international.com/

www.acpoc.com/

http://sac.acp-international.com/

http://sandiego.acp-international.com/

http://sfba.acp-international.com/

Association of Sacramento 
Area Planners (ASAP)
www.asapsite.org

Business & Industry Council 
for Emergency Planning 
& Preparedness (BICEPP)
www.bicepp.org

Business Recovery Managers 
Association (BRMA)

www.brma.com

California Emergency Services 
Association (CESA)

www.cesa.net/coastal

www.cesa.net/inland

www.cesa.net/southern

California Reserve Peace 
Officers Association
www.crpoa.org

California State 
Firefighters’ Association
www.csfa.net

Collaborating Agencies 
Responding to Disasters (CARD)
www.firstvictims.org

Consortium of Universities 
for Research in Earthquake 
Engineering (CUREE)
www.curee.org

Hospital Association of 
Southern California
www.hasc.org

Professionals in Human 
Resources Association (PIHRA)
www.pihra.org

San Francisco Fire Department 
NERT Training
www.sfgov.org/sffdnert

State of California, Emergency 
Management Agency
www.oes.ca.gov 

COLORADO

Association of Contingency Planners

www.crmc-acp.org/

State of Colorado, 
Dept. of Public Safety
http://cdpsweb.state.co.us/

State of Colorado, Division of 
Emergency Management 
www.dola.state.co.us/dem

UNITED STATES, STATE AND LOCAL

H U N D R E D S
O F L I S T I N G S  I N  T H I S  G U I D E
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